Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 9:46 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: ‘claims'’

Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD1704-191--Accident involving SJJ161Y (AIG) & SHB9557X on
18.04.17

Without prejudice

Dear Mei Kwan

As per your requested.

Ao ‘%_//}‘”‘Vi/
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TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD AADIT04-191
NO.2 ANG MO KIO STE3 SINGAPORE 562111
TEL NO_ 8287 6666 FAX NO. 6257 1330
CO/GST REG NO. 201019626G
SHBOS5TX - AIG
Vehicle No.: SHEB557X - CANDY
Chassis No.: KLILAGIR]BB123394
Vehicle Make: CHEVROLET
Vehicle Model: CHEVROLET EPICA 2.0
Dhate of Accident - 18.04.2017
Third Party Insurer : AlIG
PART LIST
1 1 FrontBumper & < 1,202.00 ¥
2 1 Front Bumper Lower Absorber F Ju 180.00 %
3 1 Front Bumper Reinforcement & A 35600 Y
4 1 Front Bumper Retainer RH % o 102,00 L
5 1 Front Bumper Retainer LH & fe 10200 X
6 1 FrontBumper Lower Grille $ e 7800
7 1 Fromt Bumper Lower Stiffener % /L13437 X
8 1 Bumper Fog Lamp Cover RH § S 3240 X
9 1 Fronl Headlamp RH 5 L. 816.00 %
10 1 Front Fender RH 5 AT —
11 1 Front Fender Liner RH ] T 4700 X
12 1 Windscreen Washer Tank - Filler Neck § J 480 X
13 1 Windscreen Washer Tank 3 6200
14 1 Windscreen Washer Tank Motor 5 S 5100 X
15 1 Radiator Grille (Grille A-Rad) 5 T, 367.00 ¥
16 1 FrontShock Absorber Assy RH 5 f, 21617 X
17 1 Front Lower Arm RH $ . 283.00 <
16 1 Front Knuckle Arm RH E <. 230,00 1
19 1 FrontStabilizer Bar Link RH 3 te 5179 4
20 1 FrontDoor RH $ £ 113300 X
21 1 Front Door Hinge Upper RH § /6500 %
22 1 FrontDoor Hinge Lower RH § T g500 A
23 1 FrontSide View Mirror RH 5 B 93000 X
TOTAL & 7,355.13
0% & 73551
S 6,619.62
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TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD AAD1TO4-191
ND.2 ANG MO KIO STE3 SINGAPORE 568111

TEL NO. 6287 B666 FAX NO. 8257 1330

CO/GST REG NO. 2010186266

SHBO55TX - AIG

Specical Nett
1 185et Front Bumper Fastener Clip ] VA 3000
2 1 Set Front Fender Liner Clip RH § Ve 30,00 K
3 1 Front Wheel Rim Hub Cap RH $ fee 166.30 ¥
4 1 FrontTyre RH $ fu 18000,/
5 1 FrontTyreRim RH $ Jin 12600 ¥
6 1 DoorSticker "Trans-cab” RH 3 A 8000 65—
TOTAL % 612.30
TOTAL PARTS § 7,231.92
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
MNecessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of
Parts, Adjust And Realign The Same g 2,800.00 3&“-'(
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. % 220.00 _;74'/
Putty and Spray Painting Of The Affected
Portion., $ 270000 ¥ g
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. 5 170.00 /ey
To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment 5 A 000 X
Towing Fees. % Acne 120,00
To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. $ A 170,00 X
TOTAL 3§ 6,400,00
Over All Total $ 13,631.92
REPAIR DAYS AADAYS
74,
Thank You
Best Regards,
Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

**¥* please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD1704-191--Accident involving SJJ161Y (AIG) & SHB9557X on 18.04.17

Hi Wai Yin,
Can send me Kenneth’s marking estimate.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 6:09 PM

To: Admin A

Cc: 'claims'

Subject: FW: TCS REF: AAD1704-191--Accident involving SJJ161Y (AIG) & SHB9557X on 18.04.17

Without prejudice

Dear Sir
Are there any offer making to us?

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

Sent: Thursday, 18 July, 2019 6:33 PM

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'claims@transcab.com.sg' <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: TCS REF: AAD1704-191--Accident involving SJJ161Y (AIG) & SHB9557X on 18.04.17

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Mdm

We are making a claim against your client SJJ 161Y.
Enclosed is our LOD for your easy reference.

Hope to receive your offer soon.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin
Finance Department



TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRAN % TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
—~Ca i No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

This message is confidential. It may al¥¥elesphierivoatroirathsaaie @estesgd by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this
message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are
not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.
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